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July 6, 1964 

Ambassador O i l Corporation 
P.O. Box 9338 
Fort Worth 7, Texas 

Att e n t i o n : Mr. E. A. Riley 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your a p p l i c a t i o n dated June 25, 1964, f o r 
a u t h o r i t y to include Well No. 37-3 i n your Langlie-Mattix Penrose 
Sand Unit Waterflood Project. 

Your l e t t e r states that the o f f s e t t i n g producing w e l l , No. 37-2, i s 
cu r r e n t l y producing 17 barrels of o i l per day and 41 barrels of 
water. I t i s assumed that t h i s 17 barrels of o i l per day production 
i s the r e s u l t of s t i m u l a t i o n by waterflood. Please send a copy 
of Form C-116 showing the a b i l i t y of the well t o produce both before 
and a f t e r s t i m u l a t i o n by the waterflood. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Daniel S. Nutter 
Chief Engineer 
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